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Milly Southworth

From: Neil Hayhurst <Neil. Hayhurst@cornwall.gov.uk> on behalf of EP&E Local Plan
<localplan@cornwall.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 March 2021 12:04

To: EP&E Local Plan

Subject: European Sites Mitigation Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) Adoption

Draft.

Information Classification: CONTROLLED
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Dear Consultee,
European Sites Mitigation Supplementary Planning Document (SPD)

Cornwall Council is publishing the following document for a four week consultation period between
Friday 26th March and 5pm Friday 23rd April 2021.

Adoption Draft European Sites Supplementary Planning Document

The SPD is linked to Policy 22 of the Cornwall Local Plan. Plans and policies must not harm the special features
of a European site. Habitats Regulations Assessment of the Local Plan concluded that there could be harm
to some European Sites in Cornwall due to increased recreation as there will be more people living in
Cornwall and so numbers of people using the sites are likely to go up. The SPD sets out a strategic approach
to the provision of mitigation and monitoring for increased recreational impacts on designated sites, with a
programme of measures and a scale of contributions from development. This makes it easier for developers
to make sure that their proposals will not harm a European Site and means that we can use the contributions
to help protect the sites.

Copies of the document can be downloaded from www.cornwall.gov.uk/europeansitespd.

How to view the document and comment

Due to the ongoing situation caused by Covid-19, the consultation will be held predominantly on-line. This
is to protect the health of our communities. We recognise that people may want to contribute ideas and
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comments through other means — if you are unable to view the document in any other way, we can
provide a paper copy of the document.

If you have any questions please email: localplan@cornwall.gov.uk or call 0300 1234 151

Representations should be made using the provided representation form available online
at www.cornwall.gov.uk/europeansitespd

Completed Representation Forms should be submitted via email to:
localplan@cornwall.gov.uk

Or by post to:

Local Plans

Cornwall Council

3B Pydar House, Pydar Street
Truro, Cornwall. TR1 1XU

Should you wish your name to be removed from our list of consultees please notify the Local Plans Team
by emailing: localplan@cornwall.gov.uk or by phoning 0300 1234 151

Yours faithfully,

Planning Policy Team
Planning & Sustainable Development

Fovuse bl
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This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come
to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-
mail us immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be disclosed under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. The
Authority will not accept liability for any damage caused by a virus.



